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From: Dunavent, Andrew

To: Qian, Wenjun@Energy; Salamy, Jerry

Cc: Veerkamp, Eric@Energy; Hughes, Joseph@Energy; Perez, Andres@Energy; Jiang, Tao@Energy; Chu,
Ann@Energy; Madams, Sarah; Xayachack, Lindsey

Subject: RE: Files for geothermal projects

Date: Friday, November 17, 2023 3:09:35 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Thanks Wenjun,

The files are uploading for each of the facilities now. | expect them to complete within the next hour
or so.

Have a great weekend,

Andrew Dunavent, PE* | Jacobs | Environmental Engineer
0:+1.619.272.7223 | M:+1.707.372.7810 | Andrew.dunavent@jacobs.com

401 B Street Suite 1560 | San Diego, CA 92101 | USA
*Chemical-CA

From: Qian, Wenjun@Energy <Wenjun.Qian@energy.ca.gov>

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2023 2:48 PM

To: Salamy, Jerry <Jerry.Salamy@jacobs.com>; Dunavent, Andrew <Andrew.Dunavent@jacobs.com>
Cc: Veerkamp, Eric@Energy <Eric.Veerkamp@energy.ca.gov>; Hughes, Joseph@Energy
<Joseph.Hughes@energy.ca.gov>; Perez, Andres@Energy <Andres.Perez@Energy.ca.gov>; Jiang,
Tao@Energy <Tao.Jiang@energy.ca.gov>; Chu, Ann@Energy <Ann.Chu@energy.ca.gov>; Madams,
Sarah <Sarah.Madams@jacobs.com>; Xayachack, Lindsey <Lindsey.Xayachack@jacobs.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Files for geothermal projects

Great! | will send the request now.

Wenjun

From: Salamy, Jerry <Jerry.Salamy@jacobs.com>

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2023 2:45 PM

To: Qian, Wenjun@Energy <Wenjun.Qian@energy.ca.gov>; Dunavent, Andrew
<Andrew.Dunavent@jacobs.com>

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

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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Hi Wenjun,

| believe my air lead, Andrew Dunavent, is ready to upload the modeling files. If you could please
send him (copied on this email) the Kiteworks request, that would be appreciated.

Thanks,
Jerry

From: Qian, Wenjun@Energy <Wenjun.Qian@energy.ca.gov>
Sent: Friday, November 17, 2023 2:22 PM
To: Salamy, Jerry <Jerry.Salamy@jacobs.com>

Cc: Veerkamp, Eric@Energy <Eric.Veerkamp@energy.ca.gov>; Hughes, Joseph@Energy
<Joseph.Hughes@energy.ca.gov>; Perez, Andres@Energy <Andres.Perez@Energy.ca.gov>; Jiang,
Tao@Energy <Tao.Jiang@energy.ca.gov>; Chu, Ann@Energy <Ann.Chu@energy.ca.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Files for geothermal projects

Mr. Salamy,

Thank you for sending the files. Could you also send the modeling files? Please let me know if you
would like me to send request for file from our secure file transfer system, Kiteworks.

Thanks.

Wenjun

From: Salamy, Jerry <Jerry.Salamy@jacobs.com>
Sent: Friday, November 17, 2023 1:53 PM
To: Qian, Wenjun@Energy <Wenjun.Qian@energy.ca.gov>

Cc: Veerkamp, Eric@Energy <Eric.Veerkamp@energy.ca.gov>; Hughes, Joseph@Energy

<Joseph.Hughes@energy.ca.gov>; Perez, Andres@Energy <Andres.Perez@Energy.ca.gov>; Jiang,

Tao@Energy <Tao.Jiang@energy.ca.gov>; Chu, Ann@Energy <Ann.Chu@energy.ca.gov>
Subject: [Attachment Not Scanned] RE: Files for geothermal projects

recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you

Hi Wenjun,

Attached are the Black Rock Geothermal Project air quality/public health spreadsheets with the air
and public health track changes you requested. The spreadsheets will be docketed later today.

Thanks,
Jerry
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From: Qian, Wenjun@Energy <Wenjun.Qian@energy.ca.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 10:04 AM
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
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Files for geothermal projects

Mr. Salamy,

Yesterday we received the supplemental data responses to set 1 for the geothermal projects
(Morton Bay, EImore North, and Black Rock). Could you send us the modeling files and the Excel
spreadsheet files associated with the data responses? Also, we were not able to find the track
changes in the docketed documents. Could you send or re-docket the version with track changes so
that it would be easier for us to review what has changed?

Thanks.

Wenjun Qian, Ph.D., P.E.
Air Resources Engineer
California Energy Commission
715 P St, MS-46

Sacramento, CA 95814

Email: Wenjun.Qian@energy.ca.gov
Phone: 916-477-1339

NOTICE - This communication may contain confidential and privileged information that is for the sole use of the
intended recipient. Any viewing, copying or distribution of, or reliance on this message by unintended recipients is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message
and deleting it from your computer.

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
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